
Message 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Sent: 2/5/2020 1:54:11 PM 
To: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Tom Gaul [T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu 

[N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Gordon Anderson 
[gordon@gandersonassociates.com] 

Subject: meeting with LA County Traffic 

Guys, 

I just found out that I am having a conflict in the am tomorrow. Can you guys do this without me? I think Loren and 
Dennis and Chris were going to join as well tomorrow. I will be able to join the ALUC meeting at 11, but have a kid issue 
now that I have to deal with. I think you guys have it covered but maybe we could do a quick call if you need to. 
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